Ottaws, Ont. Hov. 29th. 1923.

Dear Arthur:

I have just received your letter of the 28th.
instant. I do not think it would be right for me to take
any one from Ontario to these conferences unless on the

invitetion of the Convention Executives. They have in-
| vited Mr. Rogers and as well the Honourable Howard Fer-
guson., Have just received a wire from Ferguson that he is
going to attend both of which I am very glsd. His presence
will attiract a great deal of attention and I think will do
a lot of good.

Have been invited to accept a banguet at
Amherstburg immedistely following London, but I think it
would be a2 mistake to aacept at the present time. I é&
sure the lLondon affair will be quite wonderful snd am look-
ing forward to it with the grestest interest.

Kindcat regards. .=

Yours very truly,
Arthur R. Ford, Esq.,
LONDON, Ontario.
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